
RECEIVED 
TOWM CLERI'\ 

TOWN OF AYER Town of Ayer 
Board of Selectmen 

2016 SEP 30 PM 12: I~ Ayer Town Hall-1" Floor Meeting Room 
Ayer, MA 01432 

7:00PM 

7:05 PM* 

7:10PM 

7:20 PM 

7:30PM 

8:00PM 

8:05 PM 

Tuesday October 4. 2016 
Open Session Meeting Agenda 

Call to Order 
Pledge of Allegiance; Review and Approve Agenda; Announcements 

Public Input 

Ms. Susan Copeland, Treasurer, Collector and Clerk 
1. Appointment of Part-Time Finance Department Assistant 
2. Presidential Election Update 

Mr. Mark Wetzel, Superintendent Department of Public Works 
1. Appointment of Highway Division Laborer 
2. Vote of Intent to Layout Norwood Avenue 
3. Amendment to Water Line Easement - Kingswood Corporation 

Ms. Alicia Hersey. Office of Community Development 
1. Affordable Housing Unit Sale - Right of First Refusal, 19 Bates Street 
2. Lien Subordination Request Case 05-291 & 06-315 

Town Administrator's Report 
1. Administrative Update 
2. Approval of Super Town Meeting Warrant for October 24, 2016 
3. Approval of Special Fall Town Meeting Warrant for October 24, 2016 
4. Approval of Purchase Order #2427 - Police Dept. - Cruiser 

New Business/Selectmen's Questions 

Approval of Meeting Minutes 
September 20, 2016; September 27, 2016 

Adjournment 

*Agenda times ai~ farpla1111ingpt11poses on!J and do not necessari!J constitute exact times 



EXPERIENCE 
Evergreen Investments, Boston/Camb1·idge, MA 
Co11tractec11 Boston · 
• Assist with 10 floor facility buildout project 
• Assist with space planning for buildout of floors 
• Coordinate departmental relocations 
• Oversee construction during buildout 
• Purchase furnishings/fixtures for project 

1/88-8/06 
8/03-8/06 

Manager - Facility Services, Boston 5/96-2/03 
• Manage staff of two part-time Receptionists and one Facility Administrator 
• Monitor daily security system reports, troubleshoot alarms, upkeep and maintain system 
• Investigate and document thefts and other security violations in conjunction with building management secu-

rity personnel 
• Assist in the management of $3.2 million budget for the department 
• Liaison to building management company, approve and 1nonitor vendors for facility 
• Coordinate and administer monthly switchboard break coverage schedule, administer requests for confer

ence room set-ups for major functions/meetings 
• Check audio/visual and Picture-Tel systems to ensure they are working properly for daily use and train the 

end users as needed 
• Oversee established vendor relationships to operate and staff a corporate copy center and assure the delivery 

of reliable service at cost effective levels 
• Coordinate and schedule maintenance services for ten floors of the facility to ensure the interior finishes of 

the building were in top condition. Ensure furniture and fixtures were maintained in first class working con
dition 

• Assist with space planning and build out of floors to include departmental relocations within the facility 
• Notify Building Services of any mechanical, plumbing, and electrical system problems and monitor each 

situation for prompt resolution to ensure the facility remains in good worl<ing condition 
• Troubleshoot company fax machine problems to determine if service is needed 

Purchasing Assistant, Cambridge/Bosto11 3/92-5/96 
• Inventory control and procurement of forms, stationary, printing/copying needs for a 250 person facility 
• Monitor internal amenities for facility including coffee, vending machines, plants, refrigerators 
• Review invoices for items received or services rendered for facility usage 
• Troubleshoot fax machine and copier problems, place service calls when necessary 
• Notify Building Services of mechanical, plumbing and electrical problems 
• Administrator on the Business Continuity Committee which entailed, updating and distributing qua1terly 

manuals; schedule and prepare for monthly meetings, recording and issuing of meeting minutes, assist in 
projects 

• Administrator for purchasing, ordering and distributing all cab voucher books, maintaining database of de
partments and process monthly invoices 

• Coordinate quarterly fire evacuation drills in conjunction with building management company 
• Maintain the department's routine personnel records such as timecards, attendance and vacation schedules, 

manuals/procedures 
• Interact with employees daily to ensure that the needs of the company were being met to help provide a pro

ductive work environment 
• Responsible for processing purchase requisitions for standard and special orders in accordance with pre

established policies and procedures 
e Review/reconcile invoices of items purchased and services received before being sent to Accounts Payable 
• Interact with Accounts Payable and vendors to solve problems regarding invoices and services 



page 2 

• Review and process annual maintenance contracts for facility's fax machines1 copiers, internal plant services, 
vending, etc. 

• Assisted in facility relocation from Cambridge to Boston 
• Solicit and analyze vendor bids for everything from office supplies to printing needs to ensure Evergreen was 

receiving the best price and quality of service 
• Administrator for coordinating parking for employees, maintained database of parkers for payroll deduction 

and budget report purposes, processed monthly invoices 

Human Resource Assistant, Cambridge 1 /88-3/92 
• Administrative support for Human Resources Department; one Manager and three Generalists/Benefits Coor-

dinators 
• Assist employees with all aspects of company benefits 
• Developed a reference kit for newlywed employees 
• Greet and assist all incoming visitors and applicants 
• Create and maintain employee personnel files, prepare new hire and termination paperwork 
• Assist Training Departn1ent with class rosters as needed 
• Update Business Continuity Manual with respect to employee names, phone numbers and departmental 

changes 
• Assist Executive Assistant with annual board meeting planning and set-up 
• Order and distribute MBTA passes and maintained spreadsheet of monthly activity 
• Sort and distribute payroll checks 
• Update monthly employee census 
• Type annual performance reviews for Executives 
• Handle sensitive/confidential telephone calls for HR, Executive Assistants, Executives and Training Depart

ment 

Middlesex Registry of Deeds, Cambridge, MA 
Block Typist 6/86-1 /88 
• Typed property/land information as it was registered by Attorneys andtitle Examiners onto reference sheets 
• Assisted public, Attorneys and Title Examiners with researching land/property 
• Filed registered documents 

EDUCATION 
Somerville High School, Somerville, MA 02143 
graduated 1986 

SKILLS 
MS Excel, MS Word, MS Windows, Casi-Rusco Secure Perfect, Lotus Notes, MS Outlook and Outlook Express, 
MS Access, Symantec PCAnywhere, MAC Pages/IWork 

REFERENCES 
Available upon request 



General Election 

Tuesday, November gth, 2016 

Ayer Town Hall 

1 Main Street 

Great Hall 2nd Floor 

Precinct 1 &2 

7am - 8pm 

********************************************** 

Last Day to Register to vote or change political party 

Wednesday, October 19t\ 2016 

Ayer Town Hall 

Town Clerk Office 

1 Main St. Ayer, MA 01432 



Introducing Early Voting 

+ ·+·+·+·+·+·+·+·+·+·* /· ~. P:.. p:.. P:.. p:.. P:.. P:.. P:.. p:.. P:.. P:.. 

For the November 8 General Election 

You can early vote from 
October 24 to November 4 

Monday, Wednesday,Thursday Sam to 4pm 
Tuesday Sam to 7pm 
Friday Sam to 1 pm 

**EXTENDED HOURS** 
Saturday, October 29 from 9am to 1pm 

Town Clerks Office 
1 Main Street 

Ayer, MA 01432 

Voting is now more convenient than ever and on 
YOUR schedule 

+ ·+·+·+·+·+·+·+·+·+·+· P:.. P:.. P:.. p:.. P:.. P:.. P:.. P:.. P:.. P:.. P:.. 
Questions: Please ca ll us! 978-772-8215; we're here t o help! 

Email : scopeland@ayer.ma. us 



DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

Mark L. Welzel, P.E., Superintendent 
Daniel Vas Schalkwyk, P.E. Town Engineer 
Pamela J . Martin, Business Manager 

25 BROOK STREET 
AYER, MASSACHUSETTS 01432 

MEMORANDUM 
[R{ ~ ~ ~; ~:vii~ 

SEP 2 8 2016 
Date: September 28, 2016 

Board of Selectmen To: 

From: 

TOWN OF AYER 
SELECTMEN'S OFFICE 

//JU~ 
Subject: 

Mark Wetzel, P.E. Superintendent of Public Works 

October 4 Meeting Agenda Items 

1. Appointment of DPW Highway Division Utility Position- See attached memo with 
recommendation for appointment of Highway Division Utility Person position. 

2. Vote oflntent to Layout Norwood Avenue located within Elizabeth Estates 
Subdivision (between Highland Ave and Washington Street- See attached memo and 
"Intention to Layout" document for approval by the Board. The proposed schedule for 
Acceptance is as follows: 

October 4 - BOS vote intention to layout and accept 
October 6 - Planning Board votes to recommend acceptance 
October 7 - Notice given to owners of any land or easements to be taken for the roadway, 
including any slope or drainage easements 
October 18 - BOS vote to layout the street 
October 19 - Layout Plan is filed with Town Clerk 
October 24 - Town Meeting vote 

3. Amendment to Easement - Kingswood Corp on New England Way- See attached 
documentation from Alphen & Santos, PC. This is required to clarify the location of a water 
main easement on Kingswood 's property. 



DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

Mark L. Wetzel, P.E., Superintendent 
Pamela J. Martin, Business Manager 

Date: September 27, 2016 

MEMORANDUM 

To: Town of Ayer Board of Selectmen 

From: Mark Wetzel P.E., Public Works Superintendent 

Subject: Highway Division Utility Person Recommendation 

25 BROOK STREET 
AYER, MASSACHUSETTS 01432 

T: (978) 772-8240 
F: (978) 772-8244 

In accordance with the ASFCME Collective Bargaining Agreement, A1ticle 15, the Department of 
Public Works posted the position of Highway Division Utility Person and there we no applicants 
within the union. Therefore the position was publicly advertised, The DPW received over 30 
applications and we interviewed the four most qualified applicants. 

Based on the applications and interviews, Mr. Ryan Januskiewicz of Ayer was selected for the DPW 
Highway Division Utility Position. Mr. Januskiewicz is a 2008 graduate of ASRD High School and 
has equipment operation and snow plowing experience. 

I recommend that the Board of Selectmen appoint Mr. Ryan Januskiewicz as the DPW Highway 
Division Utility Person, pending the results of the required physical, results of drug and alcohol 
testing and obtaining the COL B and hoisting licenses. The position has a 12 month probation period 
as stipulated in the Agreement. 



DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

Mark L. Welzel, P.E., Superintendent 
Dan Van Schalkwyk, P.E. Town Engineer 
Pamela J. Martin, Business Manager 

Date: September 28, 2016 

To: Ayer Board of Selectmen 

Memorandum 

From: Mark Wetzel P.E., Superintendent of Public Works 

Re: Intention to Layout Road for Acceptance 

25 BROOI< STl'~EET 
AYER, MASSACHUSETTS 01432 

T: (978) 772-8240 
F: (978) 772-8244 

Mr. Robert Prescott of North Shirley Realty Trust has requested that the Town accept the section of 
Norwood Avenue, within the Elizabeth Estates Subdivision (between Highland Ave and Washington 
Street). Upon affirmative vote to layout the road, we will notify the Planning Board for a non
binding approval, notify abutters with easements related to the roadway and then recommend that 
the Board vote to layout the street. The final acceptance will require a two third vote at Fall Town 
Meeting. 

The DPW recommends the Board of Selectmen vote intention to layout Norwood A venue within the 
Elizabeth Estates Subdivision as public ways as the first step toward road acceptance. 

Regards, 

AYER PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 

VJ r! I \\ flk,J; [U'fsW 
Mark L. Wetzel, P .E. 
Superintendent 



Board of Selectman Vote of Intention to Lay Out and Accept Norwood Avenue located within 
"Elizabeth Estates" as shown on a plan entit led "Definitive Subdivision of land in Ayer, Mass. 
prepared for North Shirley Realty Trust" dated Apri l 2006 and recorded at the Middlesex South 
District Registry of Deeds as Plan No.90 of 2007. 

Moved: Having considered the proposed layout of Norwood Avenue as a public way in the 

Town, as shown as Norwood Avenue located within "E lizabeth Estates" as shown on a plan 

entitled "Definitive Subdivision of land in Aye r, Mass. prepared for North Shirley Rea lty Trust" 

dated April 2006 and recorded at the Middlesex South District Registry of Deeds as Plan No.90 

of 2007, t he Board hereby deems that public convenience and necessity require the layout of 

said road in a manner shown on said plan and refers the proposed layout to the planning Board 

for its report thereon, pursuant to G. L. c.41. §811. 

Dated this __ day of October 2016 

TOWN OF AYER 
By Its Board of Selectmen 



t:-O-~ 

J 

('°"',I) ,,,,,.... 
"""'""" 
;:~ :i:.. 
-~ (§ ~' 
~~ :::] 
~~ c:: 
>!,, (\> 
!:"' ,• 
~~ 

§~ 
.... ~ 

-~fWlllO • tet~au l!N' • tnttt11U•l'D1 
otO'Cl"f•W~·:stW4"Cl"• ·OU1C · "U~MIC 

~&&-1'ON111"".J r~i:::i ~):om t:W IJO!"l----------=,~;:tt.:...;,...,.~.-i 
rr>10 J:$m ~r-'OY~m-•r.mrof! 

:UWJ~ 'WJKJrllDJllCJO 
~~Of<ll'7 ~"""° 

":)V/ 'S;]JD/~OSSy SSO(J "3 P,IA00 -:JNI "!lNll:l33Nl!lN3 .!3N'mnW ·r-s 

91.J« ~ .t»- .. 1 •"IWZ 

; sn.;1 ;(71oat1 ;(apfl/S 11µ0N 
/IQllD/N"""' 

·ssow '.Joi<v 

""""'...,. 

sa1e1s3 q1aqez11:1 
)OJI¥ C/.!Jl,D(/rl'~ ~"' ~c:t1Yc:1 ~"tr~ 

l.rJ ::NOIJJ(JN(D .IO O!:!.(I ~ "'Dl!Zl~OW ~AJOUWiln3HJ :' 
~ Gh~ IJ1": A N()IJl';IO't itlfU Ntl'U OIC/11Q1'1 ~ zz;) 

"•°"'A&-l!:Nrf'iJ:'r'~ ~........, 1 n::!" .i•IDNMO ':11'f'll:::oll"Jl"~IOON.!G<I" 
A~'1/0li/ll/OH::$YJ.»J/l.sJ/fWl/.IOM"~l";nt'f;l(Zf¥J;u;J#l$'Jl>471Vll~~ 

~l"~~-0.'1:.l.-H~,$.:;J.Cl?JO~ l" :;:t!J'~ J' ~CNJ'Ol-IS.J07l 

(al-l'UN>l:J) 
pMO(J,0 7f UDSnS pllD 

pMO(J,0 T' hoty 

(a:-l'IU:"~) 

DJP~d ·y ,fwy 
puo ? t;d~sor 

t:~1Jt:1) 

$_t66D7 7 DUtJOO 
pt.10 "d SDJOlp/N .. 

-~ 
~'~ 

(~dtJ111) 

MDflS 7 /(.Rfr.J pllD 
llMOJB 7 A~.IJJ"f' 

.otn::u 

( L~l-&nll J1tJ "/'¢-H»I': )If/ ) 

UDC/D/ID:J 71 t/Ulf puo ".:/ $DUJOf./J. 

''""' 
U/ O:JUf7 

(::.tr-#&rl:nJ 

p.JDU/cJ "J. :;pDJY 
put) "8 s~wor 

(111-:-:.:::r~ J 

ornos "f UO/I';' 

tr1:-r.Jh:•J 
MDllS "3 11u(7 PllD -S 'liP ){ 

01101.JOJWll 

.. ,"" 
.,18.1(¥""J~i "'t1AO.[ 



Submitted by: North Shirley Realty Trust 

Warrant Article Text: Board of Selectman Vote of Intention to Accept Norwood 
Avenue located within "Elizabeth Estates" as shown on a plan entitled 
"Definitive Subdivision of land in Ayer, Mass. prepared for North Shirley 
Realty Trust" dated April 2006 and recorded at the Middlesex South 

District Registry of Deeds as Plan No.90 of 2007. 

Purpose of the Article: Formal vote of Acceptance of Norwood Avenue 

Funding Source: 

Reason s ustification for Article's P lacement on 

Anticipated Timeline for Implementation of Article: 

Sch eduling of Article: XAnnual Town Meeting _ Special Town Meeting 

Date Warrant Article Submission Received: 

Date Reviewed by Town Administrator: 

Date R eviewed by Town Counsel: 

Date Approved by Ayer Board of Selectmen: 



Paul F. Alphen, Esquire 
Maria L. Santos, Esquire 

Sandra M. Meneses, Esquire 

September 27, 2016 

Robert A Pontbriand 
Town Adminish·ator 
Town of Ayer 
1 Main Street 
Ayer, MA 01432 

ALPHEN & SANTOS, P.C. 
ATIORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LAW 

200 LITILETON ROAD, WESTFORD, MA 01886 
(978) 692-3107 FAX (978) 692-5454 

www.alphensantos.com 

RE: Kingswood Corporation 

Dear Mr. Pontbriand: 

ffJ) ~ ~ fil~ 11 
1w /p rT

1
--J''\ u\\ ,_, l0 

, SEP 2 8 20!6 -

TOWN OF /\YEfl 
SELECINIEN'S OFFICE 

To follow up on the various emails between my office and Town Counsel, Katharine Klein, 
enclosed please find the agreed up "Amendment to Easement" instrument signed by our client, 
Kingswood Corporation. 

The original water line easement was depicted on a plan recorded with Middlesex South District 
Registry of Deeds as Plan 1396of1883 (Exhibit A). Before our client constructed his building 
on the property, he obtained site plan approval from the Planning Board, and the approved plan 
included the relocation of the water line so that the building would not run over the water line. 
The location of the amended location of the water line easement is shown as the shaded area on 
the plan recorded with said Registry of Deeds as Plan 405 of2008 (Exhibit B). 

The enclosed "Amendment to Easement" will clarify the record title. It is an agreement between 
the parties that the Town's water line easement rights have been relocated to the shaded area 
shown on Exhibit B. 

Please accept this as a request that the Board of Selectmen vote to sign the Amendment to 
Easement. I am happy to record the original with the Registry. Please let me know if you have 
any questions. 

Very truly yours. 
~~~~~~tos, P.C. 

p 



)f . 
,....- \ z\ / 

.ii : I I \ 
.. I \ ) . 

m ..... 

ii 
~ 

ii \ - "' 
IS\ 

' 'Z 

ii 
1> 

"''· 
- 'C.. C> 

'Z. 
"' 'Z' 
~ G')i 'l> 

""" 
'Z. 

,. <:J 
:;, C'> 

"'-.. -c . ~ 
- "" \ .~~ 

.. - -<. \ -~ 
... 'Z. 

NOU .' 

THE 20' WIOE e 'ASEMENT SHOWN HER£0N 
SIJPERCEO£$ r. 20' UJ£ WATER EASEMENT SHOWN 
ON PUN NO. I J '981 81<. 14470- 2S!J. 

u 

--.... 

TOWN 

MASS. GRIO NORTH 

OF AYER 

SAN - VEL 

SAN-V£L 
CONCRETE 

CORPORATION 

CONCRETE CORPORATION 

, 115~".i-i i: :'.>) \_ '\\~"'?,,<" ~ 50 If ISO ,;a; 250 3aJ PlAN OF EASEMENT IN .... !:>\ <> !l ·1 -..\ '"'~~ I I I I I A YER MASS "1· 1
'· , · ~ 0 \'~-~ FE'£T • / • 
~ g_ :>:'° \ 'fa~ t"ztaf.. . MAO£ FOR 

I"''" "°'M"W, " . , , ., .,. 1 ··~~~ g ~o: a 0 \ \ ~ ~ 2f' ~o 6P Sf s AN- VEL CONCRETE 
' 1. . t J \\ . Al£TERS . • ~ . . CORPORATION I nJ ~ 1~.)'.ill · , <

1
, C£H'TIFY r,;,r,r m:s l"J.:.'· ~~~ .. ,.,... ·~· 

1 
SCALE'.' 1•.100" Al/Gvsr 1983 ~~ ;~~~ \~\ CONl'lJllMSWITH THE/MES ·af _,;:;.,., : 

- f" 6~ ~!'~ . mo llEGIJLf'nDNS OF THE _.,._ ....... _. CHARLES A. PE'/IKINS co. INC. 
:z>~ "f .... . \ \ \ REGISTERS. 0~ DECOS. -~~I: CIVIL CN6F;fUiiS ii Sll/i~JE':'C.'rS 
~ ~ , ~,' \ . ar-;,:>r l H3 ' " P.QBOX 2J4 -CUNTOH.ilASS. DISIO 

~ • . . ~ . SURV: CALC.'QJ.J. __ r11_~a01!_./,_ T' ----· - . 

'8. fleF.' 517: JOii NO. 8533 Pl.ANNO. M· 5078 

~! 
.::t.. 
........ 

5'J 
....... 

i 
b 



NOTFS: 

1. 1.or 2-F-I IS SHO'MI IN 1rs F.N11RUY ON A PlAN OITITU:D, -pf.AN 
Of' lANO IN A )'f"P, 1.1,JSS, PR€PARlD roR KINCSWOOO CORP., • 8£/NG 
PLAN Na L-fJOJ:i sr OAWO £. ROSS AS>OO'A~ INC,, OArED 
.JANUAHr 2005 - ENDOl?SCD •APPJi>OVAl. NOT l?EOt.HRf:tY 8/11/2005. 
HECOROED HI MIDOt.E'SEX SOC/TH DISTRICT Ht"{ilSJHr or D«DS AS Pl.AN 
Na 2J8 Of' .2006. 

2. £XJSTfNC EASEMENl'S AH£ SHOWN fN 7H[IH Ol11H£7Y ON A' PLAN 
EN71Tl£D, ·-sTONr SHOOK PA!?K' ()['FJN/71';£ SVBDIWSION or WID IN 
Ar.fR. AIA~ PH£PAR[IJ F()R STONr BROOK ASSOCIATES REAJ.TY 
7RIJS7." 8ETNC Pl.AN NO. $788 Hr CHARt.ES A. P£1lK/HS CO., /NC., 
DATED .Al.ICVST 1985 -· !NOOHSEtJ 9/17/1985. RE(;()l?O[D JN /.lf00l£SCX 
SOl/TH {)JS7RICT RECISTRr or DECOS AS PLAN NO. 1661 (O ()f' J) or 
1985. 

.J. WATER UNC EAS£U£Nr PHOPOSCJ) ON THIS PLAN IS SHADED i't11H A 
OOTTF:O PATTERN TO /J/SllJ.ICl.llSH IT FROM D7S1TNC £AS£MWT'S SHOi+N 
ON ABO~ fNO()fiSOJ SU8{)1"1SION PLAN 57811. 

&CE PARCa DfCH.NKXS: 
BK 474$6- .US 
ll!f 47'56•U7 
mt4~ 
6K4lr>IJ•M 
P'..AN 2.J4 or XJOG 

Silpra Corporation 
0 & L /?(Jaffy Trust 

.J. RA >:I/GM), lRUSTEE 
;/Nl'WOKZMIO 16::'4Y 

( 8lf 16161-116; l'tAN 1"3 or 1~) 
0

SCCPAllCD.D'r:HAN~ 

8K """"""" QK •J'P.l..J-4~ 
Pt.All 2JI Of' XIC6 

Klngs"f<;g,d~~~ratlan 
(SK J.ll!R-.546; Pl.AN .1» (IF .1006) 

SEEPARCCI. r.xr:HANCL'S: 
81( 474$6-22$ 
IJI( 'T-'S4• 2.1l' 
SJ( 'Jr>l.J-44 
(JI( <(l(HJ-48 

M.G.L. C41 581-X Surveror's Certificate 
I H£R£Br CCHTJFY THA r TH£ PROPERTY UNCS SHOWN ON 
THIS PUN ARC TH£ UNES Dl'VfOINO DOSTlNC Or,fflf'RSHIP 
ANO 'THC LINES OF TH£ STR££TS ANO WA Y.5' SHOWN ARC 
THas£ CF PUBUC OR PR/VA 1F ST1?EETS OR WA Y.5' 
~£AQY CSTAflUSHElJ ANO THAT NO N!W UNCS FOR 
'THC OfVISION OF DtJSWIC O~ERSHIP OR FOR NCH 
STRECTS OR W.A >Z' AR£ SHOMI. 

SURVEYOR 

DRAFrED:M.l.8. CK'(): M.K. W. NO: <180-55,· NO 49<1-7; NO 627-2a29 Off[).· BK.J9192-546; BK 47456- 225: BK 4704.J-8$ RV: l - BOJS. 1..- 7$40, L- ".J 

FOH RECIS7Rr USE ONl.Y 

A er Plannin Board 
APPROVAL UNOER SUBDlvrSJDN CONTROL LAW NOT REOUIR£D 

a-1. 41, S. 81-P. 0.A.1£: 

See Surveyor's Certificate 

Pl.AN OF f:ASD/£NT JN 

Ayer, Mass. 
PR£PAR£b FOR 

Klngswood Corporation 
SCAl.E: 1"..,,JO' JANUAHY 2007 

Oavid E. Ross Associates, Inc. 
CIYiL [NCIN£'£HS - I.ANO Sl.JRVE't'ORS 

£N'ARONMENTAl. CQNSut,TANTS 
PO BOX J58- 1:1 rJTCJJUIJRC RO, A. )f"P, Al.A OUJ2 

(1£1.. NO. 978-ll2-ClJ2) 

J0S NO.' 18681 



AMENDMENT TO EASEMENT 

c t:y'r"I (I kfl f,, 
AGREEMENT, made this2c? day of tJLf'JO'Yl 6e.r , 2016 by and between the Town of 
Ayer, a municipal corporation, of 1 Main Street, Ayer, Massachusetts, acting by and 
through its Board of Selectmen (sometimes hereinafter referred to as "Town of Ayer") 
and Kingswood Corporation, a duly organized and existing Massachusetts corporation 
having its usual place of business at 132 Littleton Avenue, Littleton, Massachusetts 
(sometimes hereinafter refetTed to as "Kingswood"). 

Whereas, Kingswood is the owner of that land in said Ayer situated on the easterly side 
of New England Way and being shown as "Lot 2-F" on the plan ofland entitled: "Plan of 
Land in Ayer, Mass. Prepared for Kingswood Corporation, Scale 1" = 40', January 2005" 
prepared by David E. Ross Associates, Inc. and recorded with Middlesex South District 
Registry of Deeds as Plan Number 238of2006 ("Land ofKingswood"); and 

Whereas, the Land ofKingswood is subject to a Grant of Easement for the benefit of the 
Town of Ayer dated November 22, 1983 recorded with said Registry of Deeds at Book 
15345, Page 35; and 

Whereas, concurrent with the construction of improvements upon Land of Kingswood, 
and consistent with the Site Plan Approval endorsed by the Ayer Planning Board the 
water line situated within Land of Kingswood was relocated to the area shown as 
"Proposed 20' Wide Water Line Easement" on the plan of land entitled: "Plan of 
Easement in Ayer, Mass. Prepared for Kingswood Corporation Scale: 1"=30', January 
2007" prepared by David E. Ross Associates, Inc., which plan is recorded with said 
Registry of Deeds as Plan No. 405of2008 ("2008 Plan"); and 

Whereas, the parties hereto wish to agree and acknowledge that the water line and the 
easement rights of the Town of Ayer are amended by relocating same from a portion of 
the "Existing 20' Wide Water Line Easement" shown on said 2008 Plan to the area 
shown as the "Proposed 20' Wide Water Line Easement" shown on the 2008 Plan. 

Now, therefore, in consideration of One ($1.00) Dollar each to the other paid and in 0 ,/ 
consideration of the mutual easements and covenants agreed herein, the pa1tie~~ '{' '\ 
agree as follows: <('\ \.,.., V 

1. The water line and the easement rights of the Town of Ayer are here~ended by 
relocating same from within that po1tion of the "Existing 20' Wide Water Line 

-1-



Easement" shown on said 2008 Plan situated (i) southerly of the point of intersection of 
the line shown as running S 13°02'1 1" W a distance of 82.29' depicting the "Proposed 
20' Wide Water Line Easement" with the westerly side of the "Existing 20' Wide Water 
Line Easement," and (ii) northerly of the point of intersection of the line shown as 
running S 59°34'58" Ea distance of 37.17' depicting the "Proposed 20' Wide Water Line 
Easement" with the westerly side of the "Existing 20' Wide Water Line Easement," all as 
shown on said 2008 Plan ("Fonner Easement Area") to the land shown as "Proposed 20' 
Wide Water Line Easement" on said 2008 Plan ("Relocated Easement Area") . 

2. It being the intention of the parties that the Relocated Easement Area may be used by 
the Town of Ayer for all purposes for which the Fonner Easement Area could have been 
used, including, but not limited to, for all purposes for which municipal water line 
easements are commonly granted in the Town of Ayer, including, but not limited to the 
right to install, inspect, maintain, repair and replace underground water pipes and related 
distribution equipment, and the perpetual right and easement from time to time to pass 
and repass over, across and upon said Proposed 20' Wide Water Line Easement area as is 
reasonable and necessary in order to renew, replace, repair, inspect, remove, add to, 
maintain, patrol and otherwise operate said underground water pipes and related 
infrastructure and equipment and each and every part thereof, and to make such other 
excavation or excavations as may be reasonably necessary for the safe and efficient 
operation and maintenance of the municipal water supply pipes and other related 
equipment. - · 

3. Nothing herein shall affect the rights of the Town of Ayer in those portions of the 
"Existing 20 ' Wide Water Line Easement" shown on said 2008 Plan not amended 
pursuant to Paragraph 1 of this Agreement, and Kingswood acknowledges and reaffirms 
said rights, which shall be consistent with those enumerated at Paragraph 2 of this 

~~~rt . ~ 

Separability. Invalidation of any one or more of the co~ts · c ~ns or 
easements contained herein by judgment or Court Orde1\6hierwise, shall in no way 
affect any other provision, which shall remain in full force and effect. 

Construction of Declaration. Said Easement rights shall run with the land and shall be 
enforceable by the Town of Ayer and by Kingswood and their successors and/or assigns 
for whose benefit they are imposed. A breach of any of this instrument and the easement 
rights confeITed herein will give to the paity for whose benefit said Easement is imposed, 
the usual legal and equitable remedies to compel the perfo1mance hereof, or to recover 
damages, and the right to enter upon the subject land and abate and remove, at the 
expense of the party at fault, any erection or work that may be contrary to the intent of 
this instrument, without being deemed guilty of any manner of trespass therefore. 

No waiver. The failure of either party to enforce any covenant, agreement, easement or 
condition herein contained, shall in no event be deemed a waiver of the right to enforce 
the same thereafter. .. . 

- 2-



For Kingswood's title, see: Deed of Patrick B. Maraghy, et al., Trustees of Stony Brook 
Associates Realty Trust u/d/t dated December 29, 1984, recorded with said Registry of 
Deeds at Book 15950, Page 396, to Kingswood dated May 6, 2003, which deed is 
recorded with said Registry of Deeds at Book 39192, Page 546; Deed of Vitasoy USA, 
Inc. to Kingswood dated May 11 , 2006 and recorded with sai( R,.egistry of Deeds at Book 
47458, Page 225; Deed ofD&L to Kingswood date~fHt~JG~3, 2005 recorded with 
said Registry of Deeds at Book 47043, Pag~· an~~};)'iig the land conveyed to 
Vitasoy USA, Inc. by deed dated May 15, 06 d recorded with said Regish·y of Deeds 
at Book 47458, Page 227, and land conveye &L by deed dated December 13, 2005 
recorded with said Registry of Deeds at Book 47043, Page 84 . 

. , 

- 3-



The instrument duly executed under seal this '.2B~ay of5@~t>1Yibe(2016 has been 
recorded with Middlesex South DistTict Registry of Deeds, and the affected land is 
subject to, and with the benefit of the easements, rights and covenants described herein. 

KINGSWOOD CORPORATION 
By: 

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 
COUNTY OF MIDDLESEX 

On this 2fi--rh day of~ {:ef , 2016, before me, the undersigned notary public, 
personally appeared Roger D. Kanniard, proved to me through satisfactory evidence of 
identification, which was one of the following (check applicable box): o a driver's 
license; o a valid passport; pi{ personally known to be the person whose name is signed on 
the preceding or attached document; or o other , and 
acknowledged to me that he/she signed it voluntarily for its stated pc~,a~-:fr 'sident 
and Treasurer for Kingswood Corporati a ~orporation. U f' 

-= 

- 4-



TOWN OF A YER, 
By Its Board of Selectmen 

Gary J. Luca, Chair 

Jannice L. Livingston, Clerk 

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 
COUNTY OF MIDDLESEX 

On this day of , 2016, before me, the undersigned notary 
public, personally appeared , proved to 
me thrnugh satisfactory evidence of · 4enlii. a on, which was one of the following (check 
applicable box): o a drivn en e; ~ lid passport; o personally known to be the . 
person whose name is sig d o the preceding or attached document; or o other 

an owledged to me that he/she signed it voluntarily for its 
stated purpose as member of the Ayer Board of Selectmen. 

-5-



Town of Ayer 
Department of Planning & Development 
Town Hall+ One Main Street• Ayer, MA 01432 • 978-772-8221 • 978-772-8208 (fax) 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Board of Selectmen 

FROM: Alicia Hersey, Program Manager 

DATE: September 27, 2016 

RE: Sale of Home at 19 Bates St. , Unit D, Devens, MA 

~~(G~~\lf~~ 
SEP 2 7 2016 

TOWN OF AYER 
SELECTMEN'$ OFFICE 

The State and the Town have been notified by the owner of 19 Bates St., Unit D, 
Devens MA, that she wishes to sell her property. Since this is an affordable unit, they 
have contacted DHCD and are following the procedures required for the sale. 

Due to the fact that this is an affordable unit, the Town has the right of first refusal on 
this property. In order for the home owner to move forward with the sale of her property 
the Town must vote on exercising or waiving their right to purchase the property. 

Request the Board of Selectmen vote to exercise or waive the Right of 
First Refusal for the purchase of the home at 19 Bates St., Unit D, 
Devens, MA. 



Town of Ayer 
Board of Selectmen 
Town Hall • One Main Street •Ayer, MA 01432 
978-772-8220 • 978-772-3017 (fax) •Town Administrator 978-772-8210 

September 27, 201 6 

Rieko Hayashi 
LIP/HOP Coordinator 
Dept. of Housing & Communi ty Development 
I 00 Cambridge Street, Suite 300 
Boston, MA 02 114 

RE: Waiver of Right of First Refusal 
19 Bates St., Unit D, Devens, MA 

Dear Ms. Hayashi : 

Based upon the information received fro m your office. and the information contained within 
your correspondence with Tammy Sedor dated September 26, the Ayer Board of Selectmen 
hereby decline to exercise the Town 's right of first refusal in this matter. 

The Board will encourage potential eligible buyers to contact the housing agent of your choice 
(to be determined) with interest in purchasing thi s affordable housing unit. 

Thank you fo r your assistance. 

A YER BOARD OF SELECTMEN !{) 
Gary 1. Luc•,r rc 

0 
PY 

Jannice L. Livingston, Clerk 

cc: Alicia S. Hersey, Office of Community Development 



Town of Ayer 
Department of Planning & Development 
Upper Town Hall • One Main Street• Ayer, MA 01432 • 978-772-8221 • Fax: 978-772-8208 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Board of Selectmen 

FR: Alicia Hersey, Community Development Office 

RE: Lien Subordination Request Cases 05-291 & 06-315 

DT: September 28, 2016 

[R{~~~~\VJ~~ 
SEP 2 8 2016 

TOWN Of AYER 
SELECTMEN'S OFFICE 

The property owner of housing at 5 Forest Street has requested the Town subordinate its mo1tgage on the 
prope1ty in favor of a new first mo1tgage. 

Assessed Value of Prope1ty $185,300.00 

Appraised Value of Prope1ty $255,000.00 

First Mo1tgage (to be paid off) $146,973 .38 

Amount of Program Assistance (2 Loans) $ 20,860.61 

Proposed New Mo1tgage Amount $146,809 .00 

Maturity Date of Program Lien March 27, 2022 & February 19, 2023 

The borrower is seeking to obtain a new mo1tgage. She is seeking a new loan to lower her interest rate. 
This new first mortgage will lower her interest rate from 4.75% to 3.50%. She will be using this new 
loan to pay off her existing first mortgage. The Town's liens are in force on this prope1ty until March 27, 
2022 and Februaiy 19, 2023 . 

Based upon the subordination policy approved by the Town and state Dept. of Housing and Community 
Development, " if total is more than 65% but less than 80 % of the appraised valuation, a recommendation 
to approve with conditions, w ill be made to the Board of Selectmen. ln the current case, the outstanding 
liens will be equal to 65 .75% of the appraised value of the prope1ty. 

Therefore, in accordance with the Town's subordination policy, I recommend the Chairman of the 
Board sign the subordination of the Town's lien conditioned upon a new mortgage not to exceed 
$146,809.00. 



Office of the Ayer Board of Selectmen 
Office of the Ayer Town Administrator 

Town of Ayer I Ayer Town Hall I 1 Main Street I Ayer, MA 01432 I 978-772-8220 I Fax 978-772-3017 I www:ayer.ma.us 

DATE: September 30, 2016 

TO: Ayer Board of Selectmen 

FROM: Robert A. Pontbriand 
Town Administrator 

MEMORANDUM 

SUBJECT: Town Administrator's Report for the October 4, 2016 Ayer Board of Selectmen Meeting 

Dear Honorable Selectmen, 

I offer the following Town Administrator's Report for your October 4, 2016 meeting. Please do not hesitate 
to contact me directly if you have any questions prior to tl1e meeting. Thank you. 

Administrative Update: 

• I will provide the Board with a brief Administrative Update at the meeting. 

Approval of Super Town Meeting Warrant for October 24, 2016: 

• The Board is respectfully asked to review and approve the attached DRAFT Super T own Meeting 
\Varrant for October 24, 2016 as provided by MassDevelopment (See attached). Representatives 
from MassDevclopment will be present at the meeting to answer any questions. The Super Town 
Meeting will take place at 7pm on Monday, October 24, 2016 prior to the Special Fall Town Meeting. 

Approval of Special Fall Town Meeting Wanant fol' Octobet· 24, 2016: 

• The Board is respectfully asked to review and approve the attached DRAFT Special Fall Town 
Meeting Warrant for October 24, 2016. This \Varrant has been reviewed by the Executive Bi-Board; 
Finance Committee; and Town Counsel (See attached). The Special Fall Town Meeting will take 
place immediately following the Super Town Meeting on Monday, October 24, 2016. 

Approval of Purchase 01'de1' #2427 - Police Department Cmisef: 

• The Board is respectfully asked to review and approve the attached Purchase Order #2427 in the 
amount of $39,314 for a Police Department Crnisef (See attached). 

Thank you. 

Attachment( s) 



Town of Ayer 
SUPER TOWN MEETING 

WARRANT 

Ayer Shirley Regional High School Auditorium 
141 Washington Street, Ayer, MA 01432 

October 24, 2016@ 7:00 P·W· 

Commonwealth of Massachusetts 
Middlesex, ss. 

GREETINGS: 
In the name of the Commonwealth oflylassachusetts you are he1'l'B:Y;c.directed to notify and 

warn the inhabitants of the Town of Ayer qualified.t9,vote in Tg'vn Elections •. 'llJ.c;i Affairs to meet at 
the Auditorium in the Ayer Shirley Regional High Scl19ol l9~at~d at 141 Wa~hWISt.on Street, Ayer, 
Massachusetts on Monday, the Tweg\)',fpi;rth (24'") day(.Rf•9ctober, 2016, at s~v~n o'clock in the 
evening (7:00 p.m.) then and there toacto1itJ:te following artide: 

Hereof fail not and make due r~[fn ~; dJ~\yarrant,~iti1 your doings thereof to the Town 
Clerk before the date appointeq for said meeting. 

' ' "-.•" .· ... · 

tnis .'f-.·day of Octpbei·AD 201~: 

Gaty J. Luca, Chairman 

Christopher R. Hillman, Vice-Chairman 

J annice L. Livingston, Clerk 

AYER BOARD OF SELECTMEN 

Any persons needing disability related assistance (such as signing, etc.) at the town meeting please 
contact the Selectmen's Office at 978-772-8220 before October 19, 2016. We shall make eve1y 
reasonable effort to assist you. Large print version of the text of this warrant is available upon 
request. 

DRAFT Super To1V11 Meeti11g JF'am111t 
011ober24, 2016, 7:00pm 



ARTICLE 1: DEVENS - REVISIONS TO THE DEVENS ZONING 
BY-LAWS, DEVENS ZONING MAP, AND DEVENS 
REUSE PLAN - EXPANDING THE INNOVATION 
AND TECHNOLOGY BUSINESS ZONE 

To see if the Town will vote to approve revisions to the By-Laws, Zoning Map and Reuse Plan of 
the Devens Regional Enterprise Zone as follows: 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

5. 

In Zoning District 6 ("Residential I"), rezone 28.5 acres of land (labeled as "Parcel A" in 
Figure 1 attached hereto and made a part hereof) from R.esidential I to Innovation and 
Technology Business. c'J :• 
Between Zoning District 6 ("Residential I") and Z9rilpg:(1fstrict 7 ("Innovation and 
Technology Business"), rezone 4.2 acres ofland Q~J}eled a~i'Warcel B" in Figure 1) from 
open space buffer to Innovation and Technp)(lpY Business. <;,. 
Where the reconfigured Zoning District 7;("lrihovation and Tecl11}ology Business") abuts 
the reconfigured Zoning District 6 ("Residential I"), rezone 4.7 acres qf land (labeled as 
"Parcel C" in Figure 1) from Residential Ito open space buffer. < ; 
Rezone the portions of Zoning District 6 ("Resic!ential. I''c) and Zoning Djsp:ict 7 
("Innovation and Technology Business") located wit§ the Oxbow National.Wildlife 
Boundaries to Open Space and }\'eci;~.ation. ? j 
In the Devens Reuse Plan and Dev:ens L;otJing By-Laws;,~11 references to the matters set 
forth in Items 1, 2, 3 and 4 of this 1}fticle;1:~ha!l,be revisec\.tp the extent required to remain 
consistent with such revjsions. Any inFonsistenciyb~t:\veen tqeDevens Reuse Plan and 
Devens By-Laws and the J?~vens Zoning; Map slrnll b<; resolved' in favor of the Devens 
Zoning Map as. revised pursuant to this Ar.LJcle 1. · 

Or take any action thereon or in relaticmthereto. 

_::·-:.-_:_-::,_-_, ,: __ --:>: .. .., ·.-:-:_:.;)>:· :::>J::-::, 
ExplanatiryNote: See map on11eJ<t page: Fo1;(110'" i11Jomiatioi1go 011/i11e to: http:!lm11rba11i'(,e.com/prqiettsldeve11s-nia 

Pme11lalio11 to.bepiade at St'Per Toivn Meeting. 

Sponsor: Board of~electmen Simple Majority Vote Required 

DRAFT S11per To1v11 Meeting J.FTamwl 
Odober 24, 2016, 7:00pm 



FIGURE 1 

Current Zoning Dlllrlol Boundaries 
With Propmd Cbanm 

c:J l 11111n1 Re1ldonll•I Dl1lrlol tlle1 II 146.6 Ac. 

c:J l xl1lln1 Op•n Ip• • • 4 .9 Ac. 

c:J lxl1lln1 Commorol•I Dl1lrlol UTSI 30.9 Ac. 

Pu oel ' A' Re1ldnell•l I lo ITB 

Parcel •a• • Open l p•oe Burler lo Jt8 

Parcel ·c· · Rt1ldenl11I I lo Open Bpaoe Buffer 

26.6 Ac . 

4.23 Ac. 

4 .76 Ac. 

Oxbow Nollonol lflldllle Rotu10 
Rel l ~ ITS l o Opon Bpooo 17 .66 Ac. 

Thi a trop la o pr-oduct of the Devens Eng lneerlng/GI S Deport ment 

Devens Regional Enterprise Zone 
Ayer - Harvard - Lancaster - Shi r ley 

Pa rcel No. 7 ITB 

Parcel No. 4 Res. I 

1000 



Town of Ayer 
SPECIAL TOWN MEETING 

WARRANT 

Ayer Shirley Regional High School Auditorium 
141 Washington Street, Ayer, MA 01432 

October 24, 2016@ 7:15 p.m. 

Commonwealth of Massachusetts 
Middlesex, ss. 

GREETINGS: 
In the name of the Commonwealth of Ma.ssachusetts you arc hereby ,directed to notify and 

warn the inhabitants of the Town of Ayer qualified tovote in Town Elections and Affairs to meet at 
the Auditorium in the Ayer Shirley Regional High School located at 141 Washington Street, Ayer, 
Massachusetts on Monday, the Twenty-fourth (24'") day of October, 2016, at seven-fifteen o'clock in 
the evening (7:15 p.m.) then and there to act.on the following articles: 

Hereof fail not and make due rcturn·of this warrant with your doings thereof to the Town 
Clerk before the date arpointed {o~ said meeting. 

Given under our hands this4'h day of October AD 2016. 

Gary J. Luca, Chairman 

Christopher R. Hilhnan, Vice-Chairman 

J annice L. Livingston, Clerk 

AYER BOARD OF SELECTMEN 

Any persons needing disability related assistance (such as signing, etc.) at the town meeting please 
contact the Sclectmen's Office at 978-772-8220 before October 19, 2016. We shall make every 
reasonable effort to assist you. Large print version of the text of this warrant is available upon 
request. 

DRAFT Special Fall Town Meeting Warrant 
October 24, 2016 

Page 1 efl 



ARTICLE 1: TEENAGE ANXIETY AND DEPRESSION SOLUTIONS 
(TADS) GRANT 

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate or transfer from available funds, the snm of 
$4,000.00 to fund the Town's portion of the Teenage Anxiety and Depression Solutions (f1\DS) 
two (2) year contract (November 1, 2016 - October 31, 2018); or take any action thereon or in 
relatio11 thereto. 

Explanatory Note: This aitic/e wo1ild fimd the To1v11 of Ayer)· p011ion of the 1 '1 year contract. The 2"d year of the m11tract and 
111ovi11g.fimvard will be pmt of the Town of Ayer~ 011111101 assessll1e11t to the '"giona/ school diJl!i11. The ASRSD, T01v11 of 
Ayn; and Tow11 of Shirley each m11t1i/111te $4,000 each to the TADS pwgralll which pwvides mental health smices in the 
mwas of teenage anxiety and depmsio11 to all st11de11ts and theirfamilies in the ASlliD. 

Sponsor: Board of Selectmen 
Finance Committee: Recommends Simple Majority Vote Required 

ARTICLE 2: CONTRACT FUNplNG - NEPBA Police Superior Officers 
Contract Ouly 1, 2016to June 30, 2019) 

To see if the Town will vote to fund the collective bargeining agreement between)he Town of Ayer 
and the New England Police Benevolent Association (NEPBA) Police Superior Officers for the 
period of .July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2019, and to raise and appropriate from available funds such 
sum or sums of money required to fund the collective bargaining agreement, or take any other 
action thereon or in rclatio11 thereto. 

Explanatory Note: Per MGL Chapter 150 E, U11i~11 Co11tracts arn!l!bject to the appmp1iatio11 off1111ds by Tow11 
i'vfeding. The Board of Selectmen and NEPBA mJChed.a Me1J101w1d11mef Apweme11t 011 July 12, 2016 far a thm 
yearco11tract i11 the total esti/nated amot111tof$29,454.00 overtime years (FY 2017 to .FY 2019). The FY 2017 
estimated total cost of the Contract is $15, 108.00. Memo1Y111d11111 of AgmJ11e11t available 011 Tow11 '.r website 
(!JJ1vw.ayer.n1a.11.r) .. Pme11tatio11 to be made at.Tow11 Meeti11g. 

Board of Selecunen: 
Finance Committee: Recommends Simple Majority Vote Required 

ARTICLE 3: SUPPLEMENTAL APPROPRIATION FOR POSITION 
OF CONSERVATION COMMISSION AGENT 

To see if the Town will vote to r;tise and appropriate or transfer from available funds, the sum of 
$35,178.00 to increase the position. of Conservation Commission Agent to full-time, benefitted 
status; or take any action thereon':Qr in relation thereto. 

Exp!a11atoo1 Note: ThiJ aJtic!e 11101t!d p!Vvide the flmding to 111ake the part-time Conservatio11 Agent position a fi1l/-/ime 
position wilh be11efits. The po1tio11 of the mticle for salalJ' i11mase to fiill-ti111e is $18,236 with $16,94 3 for the po1tio11 for 
benefits (health i11s11ra11ce, etc.) 

Sponsor: Conservation Commission 
Board of SelecUnen: 
Finance Committee: Does Not Recommend Simple Majority Vote Required 

DRAFT Special Fall To\vn lVfeeting \\!arrant 
October 24, 2016 

Page 2 ofl 



ARTICLE4: FUNDING FOR AQUATIC WEED CONTROL FOR 
TOWN PONDS 

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate or transfer from available funds, the sum of 
$54,000 for the purposes of the aquatic weed control of the Town's ponds; or take any action 
thereon or in relation thereto. 

Expla11at01y Note: This article would ji111d the Town\· S p1i1\g 2017 aquatic 1veed t1wtJJ1e111 of Sa11dy Po11d, Fla1111aga11 Po11d, 
and l)ine lvleadoiv }Jond. 

Sponsor: Conservation Commission 
Board of Selectmen: 
Finance Committee: Recommends 

'·''• 

Sitnple Majority Vote Required 

ARTICLE 5: BORROW ARTICLE: FUNDING FOR AYER POLICE 
DEPARTMENT RADIO COVERAGE IMPROVEMENT 
PROJECT (PHASEI) 

To sec if the Town will vote to borrow, the sum of$222,066 for the purposesof funding Phase I of 
the Ayer Police Department Radio Coverage Improvement ProjeGt; or take any action thereon or in 
relation thereto. 

Explc111ato1y Note: This aiticle JJJottldfimd the .firstphqse of the Polia Depa1t111e11t Radio Coverage 
!111pmvevm1t Pivject in the amo1111t of $222,066; The second phase of .ftmding in the a11101111t of $166,793 will be 
pmwted and r<qrtested at the 2017At111J1al Tow11 l\!leeting. P1vse11tation was made lo the Boa1rl of SelectJJJell 011 

S eptemher 20, 2016 (t1ideo qnd p1ue11tatio11 available 011 the Town's website at www.qye1:v1a.11.1). P1vse11tatio11 to he 
made at Town l\1eeting. 

Board of Selectmen: 
Finance Committee: No Vote Taken Two-Thirds Majority Vote Required 

ARTICLE 6: INCREASED FUNDING FOR RESERVE FUND 
BALANCE 

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate or transfer from available funds, the sum of 
$50,000 for the purposesof funding the Reserve Fund; or take any action thereon or in relation 
thereto. 

Exp!a11C1to1y Note: This mticle would in ma.re the FY 2011 balance of the Town's Remve Fund .fiYJm $100,000 to a total ~f 
$150,000.00 

Board of Selectmen: 
Finance Committee: Recommends Simple Majority Vote Required 

DRAFT Special Fall Town Meeting Warrant 
October 24, 2016 

Page 3 of7 



ARTICLE 7: UDAG REPLENISHMENTS 
To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate or transfer from available funds, the sum of 
$300,000.00 to replenish the Urban Development action Grant (UDAG) account; or take any action 
thereon or in relation thereto. 

Explanatory Note: This mticle 1vo1rld 1"ple11ish the Toum ~ UDAG Fund i11 the amount set jinth in the mticle. 
The total co1111Jlitted UDAG ji111dsjor which them is 110 1iple11ish111e11t 111echa11iw1 far fr $617,596.00. 

Sponsor: Board of Selectmen 
Finance Co1runittee: Reco1n1nends Simple Majority Vote Required 

ARTICLE 8: TRANSFER UNEXPENDED BALANCES FOR WATER 
GARAGE AT GROVE POND 

To see if the Town will vote to transfer the followi~guQ.expended furic.ls to supplement Article 22 of 
the May 2015 Annual Town Meeting to construct a garage at the Grove Pond Treatment Plant: 

Article 19, May 2010 Annual Town Meeting, transfer from Water Pund Retained Earnings to 
construct the Grove Pond Water Treatment Plant Expansion $80,063.22 

Article 23, May 2015 Annual To\vn Meeting, from Water Fund Retained Earnings to 
construct the Pingry Hill Water Storage Tank $26,145.H 

Article 12, October 2Q15 Special Town Meetirig;from Watel: Fund Retained Earnings to 
construct the Ping1y Hill .Water Storage Tank$72,000:00. 

Or to take any action thereon or in relation thereto, 

E>.pla1111to1y Note: .This e11ticle takes .the tme>.pmded bala11cesjiv111 each specified e11ticle and tramjen them far the 
pmposes ojco11Jtntdi11g the garage at the G1vve Pond Water T1"at1Jle11t Plant. 

Sponsor: !loard of Selectmen 
Finance Committee: Recommenc:ls Simple Majority Vote Required 

ARTICLE 9: PLEASANT STREET SCHOOL PRESERVATION 
RESTRICTION & CONSERVATION RESTRICTION 

To see if the Town will vote to amend Article 37, Section #1 of the Spring 2005 Annual Town 
Meeting from 

"the premises shall be subject to a recorded Preservation Restriction on the exterior 
envelope of the building, in perpetuity, to be held by the Town acting by and through its 
Historical Commission, approved by the Massachusetts Historical Commission'; 

to the following: 

DRAFT Special Fall Town Meeting Warrant 
October 24, 2016 

Page4of7 



"the premises shall be subject to a recorded Preservation Restriction on the exterior 
envelope of the building for a Term of 99 years, to be held by the Town acting by and 
through its Historical Commission" 

and; 

to amend Article 37, Subsection #2 from: 

"the premises shall be subject to a recorded Conservation Restriction on such portion of the 
premises as the Selectmen deem to be in the best interest of the Town while still permitting 
the development of the Property for senior housing, in.perpetuity, to be held by the Town, 
approved by the Secretary of the Executive Office of Environmental Affairs"; 

to the following: 

"the premises shall be subject to a recor?9dConservation Restricfi()~ on such portion of the 
premises as the Selectmen deem to be in th~. best interest of the To\V'l\Vhile still permitting 
the development of the property for senior housing, for a Term of 99 years, to be held by 
the To\vn''; · · 

Or take any action thereon or in relation thereto. 

Exp!a11atoo1 Note: This mticle will co11ve1t the mrm1t Hist0Jic)'leasa11t S tiret School Building PmeflJalio11 
Reslriclio11 & Co11sen1alio11 fust1ictio11Jivtll cm ')11pe1pett1ity" lega/i11stmJ11e11t{oq 'Tm11 of99 yeatT" legal 
i11stm111e11I which will molve the lo11g-slattdi11g st1bordi11alio111rqt1/t"J11ent/Jl1passe with t?gard to the legal mvnli11g 
and sett!e111e11t of the pivperty deed · 

Sponsor: Board of Selectmen 
Finance Committee: No Vote Taken Simple Majority Vote Required 

ARTICLE 10: BY-LAW AMENDMENT (ARTICLE 3, SECTION 3): NO 
DOG LICENSE FEE FOR A DOG OWNED BY A 
PERSON AGED 70 YEARS OR OLDER 

To see if the Town \Vill vote to amend Article III, Section 3 of the Town's Bylaws by adding the 
provisions ofMGL Chapter 140,S~ction 139 as follows: 

"No fee shall be charged for a license for a dog owned by a person aged 70 years or 
over in a city or.To\vn that accepts tlUs provision." 

Or take any action thereon or in relation thereto. 

lhpla11atory Note: This artide wo11/d amend the T01v11'.r Bylaiv III, Sedio11 3 by adopti11g the pivvisio11 o(MGL Chapter 
140, S ectio11 139 which 1vo11/d 110/ chatge )or a lim1sefor a dog owned bJ' a pmon 70.Jeato· or o/dei: 

Sponsor: Board of Selectmen 
Finance Co1n1nittee: Reco1n1nends Simple Majority Vote Required 

DRAFT Special Pall 1'o\vn lviccting Warrant 
October 24, 2016 

Page 5 of7 



ARTICLE 11: AUTHORIZATION TO GRANT ONE ADDITIONAL 
ALL ALCOHOL LICENSE 

To see if the Town will vote to authorize the Board of Selectmen to petition the General Court to 
authorize the Town to grant one additional license for the sale of all alcoholic beverages not to be 
drunk on the premises, in the form set forth below; and provided further that the General Court 
may make clerical or editorial changes of form only to the bill, unless the Board of Selecttnen 
approves amendments to the bill before enactment by the General Court, and to authorize the 
Board of Selecttnen to approve amendments which shall be within the scope of the general public 
objectives of the petition: 

AN ACT AUTHORIZING THE TOWN OF AYER TO GRANT ANADDIIIONALLJCENSE 
FOR THE SALE OFALLALCOHOLJCBEVERAGESNOTTO BE DRUNK ON THE 
PREMISES 

Be it enaded by the Se;wte and /-lo11se ofRep1?se11tatives in General Cot11t assembled, and by the a11tho1ity ofthe 
same, as.follows:· 

Section 1. Notwithstanding section 17,of chapter 138 ()J the General Laws, the li~ei;sing authority 
of the town of Ayer may grant an additional license for the s~Je of all alcoholic beverages not to be 
drunk on the premises pursuant to section 15 of said chapter 138. The license shall be subject to all 
of said chapter 138, except said section 17 .. The licensing authority shall not approve the transfer of 
the license to any other location, person, or entity, but it may grant the license to a new applicant at 
the same location if the applicant files with the licensing authority a letter from the department of 
revenue and a letter from the department of unemployment assistance indicating that the license is 
in good standing with those departtnents and that all applicable taxes, fees and contributions have 
been paid. If the license granted und~r this act is c~ncelled, revoked, or no longer in use, it shall be 
returned physically~with all ofthe legal rights, privileges, and restrictions pertaining thereto to the 
licensingauthority, whi~h may then grant the lic~nse to a new applicant at the same location and 
under the same conditions as specified in this act. · 

Section 2. This act shall take effect upon passage. 

Or take any action thereon or in relation thereto. 

Explanatory Note: I/passed this mticle wotild petition the State Legislat111r to a11tho1ize the Board of Selectmen to issue one 
(1) additional all-almhol lice11se far the Tow11 o)Ayet: I/passed the total 1111111ber of all-alcohol li«11sesfor the Tmvn of Ayer 
wo11/d i11masejim11 three (3) tojo11r(4). 

Sponsor: Board of Sclccttncn 
Finance Committee: No Vote Taken Simple Majority Vote Required 

DRAFT Special Fall Town Meeting Warrant 
October 24, 2016 

Page 6 of7 



ARTICLE 12: WATER LINE EXTENSION FOR NATIONAL 
GUARD FACILITY ON BARNUM ROAD, 
DEVENS 

To see if the Town will authorize the extension of the Town water line on Barnum Road to provide 
water service to the existing National Guard Facility located at 87 Barnum Road, Devens; or take 
any action thereon or in relation thereto. 

Bxplana/01y Note: The National G11ardji"ili1J• located at !he pmperty abutting the Gmve Pond W'ater Trnatment Plant on 
Bar1111n1 Road c11rre11!/y has J»ater service.fron1 the Deve11s ;vater ~)'SteJJJ. Due to poor 1vater q11ali(y, the J\lational Guard have 
inquired about co11JJeiti11g to the AJ1er 1vater [)'S!etll. {/the a11icle is approved, an agreen1e11t het1vee11 the /.!Jler Board oj'S'e/ect1JJe11 

and Devens will need to be exemtecl which 1vill detail the mponsibilities, conditions, mte(J), and billing. 

Sponsor: Board of Selectmen 
Finance Conunittee: No Vote Taken Simplh Majority Vote Required 

A True Copy Attest: Date: _________ _ 
Susan E. Copeland 
Town Clerk, Tax Collector a~d Treasurer 

As directed in the foregoing warrant, I have this day posted three attested copies in three public 
places, one of which was the Town Hall at least fourteen days before said meeting, all as herein 
directed. 

Constable 
Date: __________ _ 

DRAFT Special Fall Town Meeting Warrant 
October 24, 2016 

Page 7 ef7 



Purchase Order 
Date: 
PO#: 

9/22/2016 
2427 

Ayer Police Department 
54 Park St 
Ayer, Ma01432 
978-772-8200 ext 502 
978-772-8201 (F) 
bgill@ayer.ma.us 

I Quote 
Dated 9/21/16 

§ilfil@fill'. 
1 

1.00 
1.00 

Vendor: 
iMHQ, Inc. 
. 401 Elm St 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

Steve Spokowski 
508-573-2628 

2017 Ford Interceptor Utility V6 AWD 

Accessories / Packages 

Trade In: 2007 Dodge Charger 5 lIC 

VIN: 2B3KA3G77H877890 

Ship To: 

$26,550.00 

$14,564.00 

-$1,800.00 

Subtotal 
Tax 
Freight 
Total 

1. Enter this order In accordance with the prices, terms, delivery method, and specifications listed above. 

2. Please notify us immediately if you are unable to ship as specified. 

3. Send all correspondence to: 

[Brian Gill] 

[54 Park St] 

[Ayer, Ma 01432] 

Phone [978-772-8200] 

Fax [978-772-8202] 

Authorized By 

Ayer Police Dept . 
54 Park St 
Ayer, Ma 01432 
978-772-8200 

Attn: Brian Gill 

$26,550.00 
$14,564.00 
-$1,800.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

Date 



QU 

CUSTOMER 
Contact Name: Sgt. Mike Edmonds Date: Sep.21, 2016 

~~~~~~~~~~· 

Company/Dept: Ayer Police Department Valid for: until 9/30/16 
Street Address: 54 Park Street Customer#: 10615 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~-

City, State, Zip: Ayer MA 01432 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~-

Contract: GBPC REV 1 

Phone: 978-772-8200 x-505 Sales Rep: Steve Spokowsl 

E-Mail: medmonds@ayer.ma.us 

CONTRACT LINE 
LINE DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE QTY. 

EXTENDED 
REFERENCE PRICE 

2017 Ford Interceptor Utility V6 all wheel drive Black $ 26,550.00 1 $26,550.00 
Predrilled headlamp assemblys to accommodate LED lighting $ 119.00 1 $119.00 

Dark car feature (courtesy lamp disabled at doors, activate by panels $ 19.00 1 $19.00 

Driver side pillar mounted LED spot light $ 375.00 1 $375.00 
Small center hub wheel covers $ - 1 $0.00 
Heated exterior rear view mirrors $ 57.00 1 $57.00 

Reverse sensing $ 261.00 1 $261.00 
Back up camera standard - display in rear view interior mirror $ - 1 $0.00 

Noise supression straps $ 95.00 1 $95.00 

Rear door interior handles disabled $ 33.00 1 $33.00 
Rear door window switches disabled - operable by front master panel $ 24.00 1 $24.00 
Power group: driver seat, windows & locks $ - 1 $0.00 

5 year/lOOk mile powertrain warranty $0 deductible included $ - 1 $0.00 

Install/transfer supplied 2 way police radio $ 175.00 1 $175.00 
Install portable radio charger $ 50.00 1 $50.00 
Power distribution system $ 795.00 1 $795.00 

Additional paint: roof & 4 doors white - wing remains black $ 795.00 1 $795.00 

Front & rear window vent shades $ 75.00 1 $75.00 
Graphics package B - unit# 39 - include chevron on rear gate $ 395.00 1 $395.00 

Class II trailer hitch receiver & 4 pin flat connector $ 395.00 1 $395.00 

Passenger side air bag cut off switch $ 395.00 1 $395.00 
Liberty LED light bar with Cencom siren, switching & public address $ 2,260.00 1 $2,260.00 

Special order: rear bar color:Blue/red/amber/blue/blue/amber/red/b $ - 1 $0.00 

One pair blue IONS in front headlamp assembly corners $ 355.00 1 $355.00 
(4) LED hideaways rear: red in directional, blue/clear split in b/u $ 440.00 1 $440.00 

One pair dual tier 400 series push bar lights: blue/blue & blue/red $ 510.00 1 $510.00 

One pair blue IONS from rear roofline with tilt switch $ 355.00 1 $355.00 
One pair blue IONS in lower center rear side glass $ 355.00 1 $355.00 

One pair blue IONS recessed in lower interior gate bottom $ 355.00 1 $355.00 

Blue LED mirror lights $ 405.00 1 $405.00 

lOOw siren speaker on push bar $ 200.00 1 $200.00 
10s recessed prisoner cage $ 775.00 1 $775.00 
Dual electric gun rack $ 460.00 1 $460.00 

Rear transport seat with cargo security cage $ 1,055.00 1 $1,055.00 

Rear window bars $ 245.00 1 $245.00 
Jotto center console $ 376.00 1 $376.00 

Armrest $ 88.00 1 $88.00 

Dual cup holders $ 42.00 1 $42.00 

Push bar with clear recessed IONS in top cross member $ 770.00 1 $770.00 

Ayer PD 2017 INUT GBPC rev 1.xlsx Page 1of2 



Blue/red split LINZ6 LED lights on sides of push bar - one per side $ 255.00 1 $255.00 

3 db (5db) gain antenna $ 70.00 1 $70.00 

Transfer radar $ 55.00 1 $55.00 

Heavy duty computer stand $ 560.00 1 $560.00 

Universal mounting tray $ 225.00 1 $225.00 

Transfer computer $ 295.00 1 $295.00 

Less 2007 Dodge Charger trade 7H877890 w/approx 51k miles $ (1,800.00) 1 -$1,800.00 

period will be subject to price adjustments. By signing this quote, the customer is agreeing to pay, in full, for all items listed above. Any 

requests for changes, modifications, replacements, removals or additional items may be subject to additional fees and/or adjusted 

delivery dates. 

M.G.L c. 30B applies to the procurement of all commodities quoted. Contract items have been collectively purchased pursuant to M.G.L c 

30B sec le and M.G.L c.7 sec 220. The government body is responsible to determine the applidbitity of M.G.L. c30B to off contract items, 

but not limited to, off contract items that have already been properly procured under M.G.L c30B sec le and M.G.L c7 sec 22A 

(purchases from a vendor on contract with the Commonwealth), other contracts procured under M.G.L. c30B sec le and M.G.L. c. 30B 

contract between the vendor and the jurisdiction. All off contract items must be proccured under M.G.L. c. 30B. 

The terms and conditions stated herein and the provisions of any agreement between MHQ and Buyer, if applicable, shall constitute the 

complete and only terms and conditions applicable to any and a!I purchases by Buyer from MHQ. Any additional and/or different terms 

and/or conditions printed anywhere including on, or with, Buyer's order shall be inapplicable in regard to any purchase by Buyer from 

By signing this document you are agreeing to the above terms and conditions of this order from MHQ, Inc. 

x 

PRINT NAME 

x 

TITLE 

x 

SIGNATURE 

Quote provided by Steve Spokowski, Account Manager at MHQ 
(508) 573-2628 or sspokowski@mhq.com 

Ayer PD 2017 INUT GBPC rev 1.xlsx Page 2 of 2 



Present: 

Absent: 

Town of Ayer 
Board of Selectmen 

Ayer Town Hall - 1" Floor Meeting Room 
Ayer, MA 01432 

Tuesday September 20, 2016 
Meeting Minutes 

Broadcast and Recorded by APAC 

Gary J. Luca, Chair; Christopher R. Hillman, Vice-Chair 

Robert A. Pontbriand, Town Administrator 
Carly M. Antonellis, Assistant to the Town Administrator 

J annicc L. Livings ton, Clerk 

Call To Order: G. Luca called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM. 

Pledge of Allegiance: BOS members and meeting attendees stood and recited the Pledge of Allegiance. 

Review and Approve Agenda: R. Pontbriand stated that the DPW Superintendent would like to add item 

#2 under his report to include a drought update and that item #1 under the Police Department report was 

being deferred to a future meeting. C. Hillman stated that he would like to discuss properties enforcement 

under New Business. 

Motion: A motion was made by C. Hillman and seconded by G. Luca to approve the agenda, as amended. 

Motion passed 2-0. 

Announcements: G: Luca made the-followingan_nounceri:ients: 

• The 8th_ annual ''Recycle Your Reusables 1
' event \vill be held on Saturday, October 15 at the Ayer 

Shirley iVliddle School from 9:00 Alvl - 2:00 PM 

• The Page-Hilltop Elementa_ry School \vill be participating in a Flash Iviob dance in Do\vnto\vn 

Ayer to celebrate World I<indness Day on November 13, 2016 

• October is Breast Cancer Awareness Nionth 

Public Input: Brian Lewis, 145 Snakehill Road and Chris Valentine, 141 Snakehill Road expressed their 
concern \vith tl1e recent increase in.the tie-in fee for sewer connections. They stated that it \Vas too expensive 
for individual homeowners, when a developer has an option to pass along tl1e cost to the buyer. 

DP\V' Superintendent M. Wetzel stated that the cost is not just for the connection, it is for the cost of 
tt·eatment of the water once it is in the To\vn system. 

G. Luca asked M. Wetzel to look into the issue further to sec how many people are affected. M. \V'etzel will 
report back. 

Chairman Scott Houde, Finance Committee: S. Houde was in attendance asking residents to consider 
serving on the Finance Committee. He also asked residents to considering serving on other various Boards 
and Committees. 

Page 1of5 
Board of Selectmen Nieeting J\1Iinutes 

September 20, 2016 



Mr. Mark Wetzel, Superintendent Department of Public Works: M. Wetzel introduced Mr. Jared 
Aponte his recommended candidate for the position ofDPW Department Assistant. M. Wetzel stated that 
the Town received over 150 applications for the position and conducted 5 interviews. Mr. Aponte has 
valuable municipal experience and is a graduate of the Ayer -Shirley Regional High School. 

Motion: A motion was made by G. Luca and seconded by C. Hillman to appoint Mr. Jared Aponte as DPW 
Department Assistant pending pre-employment physical and six (6) month probationary period. Motion 
passed 2-0. 

Drnught Update- M. Wetzel gave a brief update on the current drought. The DPW has issued 89 written 
warnings; 12 first offense fines and 2 second offense fines. M. Wetzel stated that the water ban is likely to 
stay in effect until next year, given the lack of rain. 

Mr. Alan Manoian, Director of Economic Development: A. Manoian was in attendance seeking approval 
of $19,000 from the Town's IDFA account for a portion of the FY'l 7 Economic Development Budget. 

Motion: A motion was made by C. Hillman and seconded by G. Luca to approve request for $19,000 from 
IDFA account for FY' 17 Economic Development Budget. Motion passed 2-0. 

Public Hearing-Pole Petition - Verizon (#1A109vY)- Nashua Street Extension: G. Luca opened 
the public hearing at 7:45 PM by reading the public hearing notice sent to qualifying abutters. Mr. Bill Wallace 
was in attendance on behalf of Verizon. Mr. \Vallace stated that the ne\V pole is to accommodate a new 
development on Nashua Street Extension. 

Motion: A motion was made by C. Hillman and seconded by G. Luca to approve the pole petition request 
(Verizon #1A1Q9VY). Motion passed 2-0. 

Motion: A motion was made by C. Hillman and seconded by G. Luca to close the Public Hearing at 7:47 
PM. Motion passed 2-0. 

Conservation Commission: Conservation Commission members were in attendance to discuss two 
requests: Increasing the Conservation Administrator position from Part-time to Full-time and Funding for 
FY' 2017 Aquatic weed treatments. Chairman Bill Daniels stated that the Conservation Commission is 
seeking full-time funding for the Conservation Administrator for several reasons. He stated that the part
time position is hard to fill because people are interested in fulltime work and benefits and there is a specific 
skill set needed by the Conservation Administt_ator. I-Ie continued that \Vhen tl1e position \Vas vacated in the 
past, it took ovei a year to fill because· of the patt-timc status. 

Motion: A motion was made by C. Hillman and seconded by G. Luca to support funding for a full-time 
Consetvation Administrator and to place the item on the Special Fall Town Meeting Warrant. Motion 
passed 2-0. 

rundi11gfar 2017 Aquatic iveed t1•atJ7Je11ts - B. Daniels presented a brief summary of a cost estimates for aquatic 
weed treatments on Sandy Pond, Flannagan Pond, and Pine Meadow Pond done by Solitude Lake 
Management. He stated there is a very brief windo\v to treat the ponds in the spting, therefore he is 
requesting that the item be taken up at the Fall Town Meeting, so the RFP process can be begin over the 
winter months and treatment can begin in the early spring. R. Pontbriand suggested adding a line item in the 
FY '2018 budget under the Consetvation Commission for pond treatment. The Commission is requesting 
$54,000 at the Special Fall Town Meeting. 

Motion: A motion was made by C. Hillman and seconded by G. Luca to support $54,000 for aquatic weed 
treatment and to place the item on the Special Fall Town Meeting Warrant. Motion passed 2-0. 

Page 2 of 5 
Board of Selectn1en 1'1cct:ing 11Iinutes 

September 20, 2016 



Chief William A. Murray, Ayer Police Department: Lt. Brian Gill, Sgt. Mike Edmonds, Officer Rich 
I<rasinskas and John Pacella from Pant11er Pines Consulting were in attendance to discuss a long-time 
ongoing issue \vith regards to radio coverage with Police Department radios. Over the past several years 
there have been multiple instances of officers unable to communicate during various incidents. The overall 
goal of the improvement project is to increase system reliability. J. Pacella gave an overview of the persistent 
issue and also gave funding options to resolve the problem. He is proposing that the project be split into two 
(2) phases. The first phase will cost $222,066 and Phase II will cost $166,793 and will go through the 
competitive bidding process. 

G. Luca expressed conce1n about this going outside of the normal capital improvement process, but 
understands the need for protecting public safety personnel. 

Motion: A motion was made by C. Hillman and seconded by G. Luca to support $222,066 for radio 
improvement project and to place the item on the Special Fall Town Meeting Warrant. Motion passed 2-0. 

Request for Additional All Alcohol License: Mr.Jeff Gendron and Mrs. Elizabeth Gendron were in 
attendance seeking an All Alcohol Retail License for their Package Store, The Vineyard, which currently holds 
a beer and wine license. He had been before the BOS in 2011 and denied for the same request, but because 
the Ayer Shop 'n Save had recently been before the BOS and got approval to place a request on the Special 
Fall Town Meeting Warrant, he too is looking for a warrant article. Mr. Gendron also presented the Board 
with a petition over 100 signatures supporting his request 

R. Pontbriand stated that since meeting last, he has reviewed the previously approved Ayer Shop 'n Save 
request with Town Counsel. The BOS must make a decision on whether the warrant artide(s) should be 
more general in nature, meaning not specifying a particular business or the warrant article(s) should specify 
both Ayer Shop 'n Save and/ or the Vineyard. 

Both G. Luca and C. Hillman stated their opposition to having two additional all alcohol licenses, but felt 
comfortable putting forth a request to Town Meeting for one additional all alcohol license more general in 
nature not naming eit~er business. 

Mr. Calvin Moore, Mr. Paul Fillebrown and Ms. PegDonahue all expressed support for Mr. Gendron 
receiving the additional license. 

Motion: A motion was made by C. Hillman and seconded by G. Luca to place a warrant article on the 
Special Fall Town Meeting Warrant for one additional All -Alcohol License via the Home Rule Petition 
process, not specifying names or location of future use. Motion passed 2-0. 

Town Administrator's Report: R. Pontbriand reported that the Notice of Intent to Convert for Riley Jane 
Farm, LLC was deemed sufficient by Town Counsel; therefore the 30 window for an appraisal began on 
September 1, 2016. He was doubtful that an appraisal could be completed wit11in 10 days and that the 
property owr1er Mr. CJ Moore would have to agree to an extension on tl1e appraisal timeline. 

Ms. Beth Suedmeyer, Chair of the Open Space and Recreation Committee stated that a commurtity 
agreement b\vet\veen the To\.vn and tl1e landowner could be beneficial for the eventual creation of a 
bike/walking path from the existing Nashua River Rail Trail to the Ayer Shirley Regional School complex as a 
safe \Valk to school route. B. Suedmeyer also stated that the Com1nunity Preservation Committee had funds 
available for due diligence and \Vas interested in conducting an appraisal. 

Mr. Jason Mayo from the Ayer Parks Department stated that this is a big opportunity for the Town and the 
BOS should support the endeavor. 

Page 3 of 5 
Board of Selectmen Ivieeting 1'vfinutcs 

September 20, 2016 



C. Hilhnan stated that the BOS always supports Parks Department endeavors but that he was concerned 
about the timing and funding. 

Propetty owner CJ Moore said he didn't see ho\v there could be a connection made between the current rail 
trail and the school complex. He stated that he would not give an extension for the appraisal. 

B. Suedmeyer stated she is nying to build better relationship with the landowner and reiterated that she is not 
interested in pursuing the entire parcel, but a portion of it for the creation of a trail. She also said that the 
land has prime ag1icultural soil and is home to wetland species. She stated that this would be a missed 
opportunity for the Town 

Landowner CJ Moore again stated that he won't agree to an extension -on the appraisal. 

Mr. Calvin Moore stated that he will be resubmitting his notice to convert to residential use for Cowfield 
Realty Trust II/Pleasant Street Extension in the coming days. G. Luca stated that the BOS will reconvene, 
pursuant to the Open Meeting l,aw, at that time to discuss. 

Motion: A motion was made by C. Hilhnan and seconded by G. Luca pursuant to M.G.L. c. 61 sec. 8 to 
waive the Town's Right of First Refusal for the Notice ofintent to Convert to Residential Use from Riley 
Jane Farm LLC./Pleasant Street (Map 13 Parcel 9 and Map 12 Parcel 106). Motion passed 2-0. 

Reallocation of UDAG I<unds- Planning Board to Parks Commission~ R. Pontbriand asked the BOS to approve the 
reallocation of previously approved funds for the Planning Board for Administrative Support to the Parks 
and Recreation Commission, not to exceed $1,660.60,which is the remaining balance in tl1e 01-iginal $5,000 
appropriation from the UDAG fund. 

Motion: A motion was made by C. Hillman and seconded by G. Luca to approve the reallocation of funds, 
not to exceed $1,660.60 for Park Department administrative support. Motion passed 2-0. 

Police Station RoofRepla"ma1t Contract Approval- R. Pontbriand asked that the BOS approve tl1e contract 
between the Town of Ayer andAlmar LLC in: the amount of $117,748 for the Police Station Roof 
Replacement Project. 

Motion: Amotion was made by C. Hillman and seconded by G. Luca to approve the contract between the 
Town of Ayer and Almar LLC in the amount of $117,748 for the Police Station Roof Replacement Project. 
Motion passed 2-0. 

R. Pontbriand then state __ d that given the size and the scope of the project he was asking for aut11orization for 
the Facilities Director to receive up to 10 hours of pay per week for the duration of the project (4 weeks) to 
oversee the project. Both G; Luca and C. Hilhnan stated that they would not approve the request and that it 
is well within the duties of the Facilities Director. 

New Business/Selectmen's Questions: C. Hillman stated tl1at he would like a properties enforcement 
update at a future date. 

Approval of Meeting Minutes: C. Antonellis stated that there was a small typo ("motion passed 3-0", 
inadvertently omitted) on the DRAFT minutes of September 6, 2016 submitted in the packet and it had been 
corrected on the final version. 

Motion: A motion was made by C. Hilhnan and G. Luca seconded by to approve the meeting minutes of 
September 6, 2016, as amended. Motion passed 2-0. 

Page 4 of 5 
Board of Selectmen Meeting 1rfinutes 

September 20, 2016 



Adjournment: 
Motion: A motion was made by C. Hillman and seconded by G. Luca to adjourn at 10:04 PM. Motion 
passed 2-0. 

Minutes Recorded and Submitted by Carly M. Antonellis 

Date Minutes Approved by BOS:------------------------

Signature Indicating Approval:-------------------------

Page 5 of 5 
Board of Se1ectn1en Ivlccting f..iinutes 

September 20, 2016 



Town of Ayer 

Tuesday September 27, 2016 
Meeting Minutes 

Btvadcast and Recorded by AP AC 

Present: Gary J. Luca, Chair; Christopher R. Hilhnan, Vice-Chair;Janfiice L. Livingston, Clerk 

Robert A. Pontbriand, Town Administrator 
Carly M. Antonellis, Assistant to the Town Administrator 

Call To Order: G. Luca called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM. 

Review and Approve Agenda: 

Motion: A motion was made by C. Hilhnan and seconded by J. Livingston to approve the agenda. Motion passed 3-0. 

Review/Discussion of Ch. 61- Pleasant Street (Cowfield Realty Trust 11) Notice of Intent to Convert to Residential 
Use: R. Pontbriand stated that the Notice of Intent to Convert to Residential Use was received on September 22, 2016 and 
that the notice was deemed sufficient by Town Counsel. The Community Preservation Commission, was originally scheduled 
to meet later in the evening to vote tO i-Uthorize ___ funding for:an appraisal, b~t caJJ-celled due to quorum issues. R. Pontbriand 
stated that at the last meeting, G;L1lca advised that the BOS would reconvene when a legally sufficient Notice to Convert was 
received by the Town. R. Pontbriand then stated that the BOS should discuss which direction to go in with regards to the 
Right of First Refusal. 

C. Hilhnan stated that the parcel wasn't of interest to him .. 

Beth Suedmeyer,Chair of the Open Space and Recreation Committee stated that she had reached out abutters of the property 
to discuss acquisition of property for a potential bike path/ safe route to school and at this time they are unable to commit to 
exploring the possibility. She stated further that at this time it doesn't make sense to spend the money on the appraisal given 
the current situation. 

Motion: A motion was made by C. Hilhnau and seconded by J. Livingston pursuant to M.G.L. c. 61 sec. 8 to waive the 
Town's Right of First Refusal for theNotice of Intent to Convert to Residential Use from Cowfield Realty Trust II/Pleasant 
Street (Map 12 Parcel 1 ). Motion passed 3-0. 

Adjournment: 
Motion: A motion was made by C. Hilhnan and seconded by J. Livingston to adjourn at 7:14 PM. Motion passed 3-0. 

Minutes Recorded and Submitted by Carly M. Antonellis 

Date Minutes Approved by BOS:------------------------

Signature Indicating Approval: -------------------------

Page 1 of1 
Board of Selectmen fvfeering 11inutes 

September 27, 2016 


